
Austin Hoffmann 

8/15/2013 4:30:08 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
blaising@braunlegal.com (blaising@braunlegal.com); 
califomiadockets@pacificorp.com (califomiadockets@pacificorp.com); 
brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com (brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com); 
blyons@TigerNaturalGas.com (blyons@TigerNaturalGas.com); 
brflynn@flynnrci.com (brflynn@flynnrci.com); braun@braunlegal.com 
(braun@braunlegal.com); Smith, Christopher
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=C5SE); brc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(brc@cpuc.ca.gov); cara.goldenberg@gmeneich.com 
(cara.goldenberg@gmeneich.com); clamasbabbini@comverge.com 
(clamasbabbini@comverge.com); CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com 
(CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com); cem@newsdata.com (cem@newsdata.com); 
case.admin@sce.com (case.admin@sce.com); Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); cmkehrein@ems-ca.com 
(cmkehrein@ems-ca.com); cpacc@calpine.com (cpacc@calpine.com); 
danielle@ceert.org (danielle@ceert.org); cathompson@anaheim.net 
(cathompson@anaheim.net); dansvec@hdo.net (dansvec@hdo.net); 
cpuc@primuspower.com (cpuc@primuspower.com); 
dan.patry@recurrentenergy.com (dan.patry@recurrentenergy.com); 
chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov (chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov); cpuc- 
rl 110023@olivineinc.com (cpuc-rl 110023@olivineinc.com); cho@cpuc.ca.gov 
(cho@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1-10-023 UCS Motion for Party Status

Dear Service List R. 11 -10-023:

Attached please find UCS’s Motion for Party Status in this proceeding. If you have any trouble 
opening this document, please contact me through the information provided below.

Thanks,

Austin

SB GT&S 0511555
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Austin Hoffmann

California Office Manager, Training Coordinator, & Sustainability Coordinator 
Union of Concerned Scientists 
2397 Shattuck Ave., Suite 203

Berkeley, CA 94704 
phone: 510-809-1561

fax: 510-843-3785

ahoffmann (w uc susa .org

The Union of Concerned Scientists puts rigorous, independent science to work to solve our planet's most pressing problems. Joining with 
citizens across the country, we combine technical analysis and effective advocacy to create innovative, practical solutions for a healthy, safe, 
and sustainable future. Join our citizen action network or expert network. Support our work. Follow us on Twitter and Facebook.
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